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Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 2 

 
City of Canton, Ohio 
Purchasing Department 

218 Cleveland Ave. SW, 6th floor 
Canton, Ohio 44702 

 

Posted 2/17/2016 
 
53rd Street Reservoirs Reroofing Project 
Item/Project 
 
Water Department 
Responsible Department 
 
Wednesday, March 2 at 2:00 PM local time 
Bids Due On or Before 
 

Bid Proposal Submitted By: 
 
 
 
Company Name  
 
 
 
Street Address 
 
 
 
City                   State         Zip 
 
 
 
Contact Person                   Phone No.              Email Address 
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THE CITY OF CANTON WATER DEPARTMENT 
 

53rd Street Reservoirs Reroofing Project 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
This Addendum No. 2 shall be attached to and become part of the Contract Documents for the City of 
Canton Water Department, 53rd Street Reservoirs Reroofing Project: 
 
 
LEGAL NOTICE:   
 

1. Bids are now due on or before Wednesday March 2, 2016 at 2:00 PM (Page 2 of 194) 
 
 
SECTION I : Instructions to Bidders  
      

1. Item B.  Pre-bid meeting: ADD  “a site visit is scheduled for Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 
11:00 AM (Page 5 of 194) 
 

2. Item A. 4., CHANGE TO “Bids will not be accepted after 2:00 PM on Wednesday, March 2, 
2016.  The party submitting a bid is solely responsible for the delivery of the bid to the 
specified location prior to the deadline for the receipt of bids.” (Page 4 of 194) 
 

 
SECTION VII. Specifications 
 

1. Section 07 53 23. Ethylene-Propylene-Diene-Monomer (EPDM) Roofing  
 

Item 2.3, A, 1: ADD  f.   Genflex (Page 164 of 194) 
 

2. Section 07 53 23. Ethylene-Propylene-Diene-Monomer (EPDM) Roofing  

Item 3.5, F, CHANGE TO   “Adhered Insulation: Install insulation and adhere to 
deck in a uniform coverage of full-spread insulation adhesive, firmly pressing and 
maintaining insulation in place per manufacturers recommendations.”  
(Page 168 of 194) 
 

 
SECTION VIII: Signature and Proposal Pages Bid Form 
      

1. Item 2.  Concrete Repair, Bid Allowance: REPLACE WITH  “The unit price stipulated for 
this item shall include labor, tools and equipment necessary to patch or repair existing 
concrete surfaces of the ventilation and hatch structures on the reservoir roofs as specified 
in section 03 01 30.73 “Concrete Repair” (Page 192 of 194) 
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BIDDER QUESTION AND RESPONSES 
 
 
The responses listed below are for information purposes to clarify questions brought up during the Pre-
Bid meeting on Tuesday February 16, 2016.  Any response that required an official response or change in 
the Contract Documents are listed above in Addendum No. 2 
 
 
1. New Bid Opening Date (Wednesday, March 2, 2016)      
A.  Yes. This is covered in Addendum No. 2. 
 
2. Site visit scheduled for Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 11:00 AM.    
A.  Yes. This is covered in Addendum No. 2. 
 
3. According to the specifications we are to mechanically fasten and adhere the insulation. Can you 
confirm that this is the intent of the specifications or would it be acceptable to adhere the insulation in full 
spread adhesive and not mechanically fasten?     
A.  Adhered insulation is acceptable.  This is covered in Addendum No. 2. 
 
4. What is the core information for the existing roof? Has there been asbestos testing conducted on the 
materials we are to remove?  If it has been conducted, can you share the results?     
A.  There has been an asbestos test and there is no asbestos detected.  The report has been attached to this 
Addendum. 
 
5. What security/background checks are required?   
A.  The City does not perform/require security checks. 
 
6. What types of equipment can be placed on the roofs? (no bobcats but walk behind ok?)     A.   Due to 
the roof's structural design load, no “earthwork” type equipment will be permitted, but motorized walk 
behind equipment would be allowed. 
 
7. Where can dumpsters be placed?  
 A.  A dumpster can be placed between the two reservoirs. 
 
8. Concrete questions: Is there 40 sq tf of slab repair?  If yes, are they allowed to put supports inside the 
basin?  What if remaining items are broken?)     
A.  The Concrete Repair Allowance is for concrete repair of the ventilation and hatch structures on the 
reservoir roof.  This is clarified in Addendum No. 2. 
 
9. Is it possible to have Genflex added to the list of approved Manufacturers for the EPDM roofing? As 
long as they meet the same requirements called out?  
A.  Genflex is an acceptable manufacturer.  This is covered in Addendum No. 2. 
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